
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

Michael Smith, Public Works Director 

Date: 
 

10/10/2011 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Contract for Local Maintenance and 
Improvement Grant 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of a contract with the Georgia Department of Transportation to receive up to 
$194,988 for road resurfacing through the Local Maintenance and Improvement Grant 
(LMIG) 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City has requested and received a Local Maintenance and Improvement Grant (LMIG) 
for road resurfacing from the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT).  Funding for 
the LMIG program is set each year by the Georgia General Assembly using revenue from 
the state motor fuel tax.  The total funding is proportioned among cities and counties based 
on population and road mileage.  The amount designated for Dunwoody in 2011 is 
$194,988. 
 
The attached agreement provides for reimbursement to the City on a unit price basis up to 
the grant award amount.  The agreement stipulates that the funds will be used for milling, 
patching and paving on the following streets: 
 
Fleur De Lis Court Hensley Drive 
Holliston Court Manhasset Farm Court 
Ralston Court Strasburg Court 
Trowbridge Drive  
 
These streets are included in the City’s current contract with Allied Paving.  Paving can 
commence once the contract is executed and notice to proceed is received from GDOT. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the contract with GDOT so that the City is eligible to receive 
the reimbursement for paving of the streets listed above. 
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